# INDIANA GAMING COMMISSION BUSINESS MEETING

## June 20, 2024 Indiana Government Center South – Auditorium & Live Stream Indianapolis, Indiana

### Call to Order and Roll Call:

Chairman Milton Thompson called the meeting to order at 11:00AM local time. A quorum was present.

#### Present:

Commission members: Milton Thompson, Chairman, Marc Fine, Jason Dudich (Absent), Chuck Cohen, Daniel Housman (Absent), Michael Williams and Adam Hill. Commission staff: Greg Small, Jenny Reske, Dennis Mullen, Liz Sullivan, Robert Paugh, Chris Watson, Alex Dudley, Chris Neal, Zac Watson, Angela Bunton, Rob Townsend, Dan Hirst, Billy Quist, Jen Jackson, Myles Burrage, Joshua Cooley, Karen Kidd, Michelle Parker, Nathan Pellow and Ayden Arquette, Paty Brenamen, Joanna Holland, Dan Shelton, Brock Pilgrim, Danielle Leek, Garth Brown, Leia Foster, Kilah Kiuper, and members of the public.

#### Approval of Minutes:

Action: Upon motion by Marc Fine and second by Chuck Cohen, and unanimous vote of those present, the meeting minutes for March 21, 2024 were approved.

### <u>Report of the Executive Director:</u>

Executive Director Small began his report with the introduction of new hires: We have three new hires in the Central Office: Zachary Watson, Senior Staff Attorney in the Legal Division; Paty Brenamen, CFO and Ayden Arquette, Field Auditor in Audit Division. Promotions: Ty Eblen, promoted to new Investigations Supervisor and Dan Shelton was promoted to Director of Sports Wagering and Paid Fantasy.

**<u>Reinvestigations:</u>** Our Investigations Division has completed reinvestigations for licensees Sportsradar Solutions, LLC, Everi Payments, Inc./Everi Games, Inc., Gaming Entertainment (Indiana), LLC d/b/a Rising Star Casino Resort, American Wagering, Inc. d/b/a Caesars Sportsbook, Blue Sky Casino, LLC d/b/a French Lick Casino, Surveillance Systems Integration, Inc., and White Hat Gaming, Inc. The confidential reports are in your materials.

*Exclusion List Updates:* The IGC has added 19 individuals to the exclusion list since the March 2024 business meeting. The total number of individuals on the list is now 1,055.

**Waiver of Rules and Regulations:** The IGC has granted 22 waivers to Indiana casinos since the March meeting. This information is included in your materials and will also be posted on the Commission's website.

<u>Administering Oath to Presenters:</u> Executive Director Small administered an oath to all presenters at the commission meeting.

Old Business: None

<u>New Business:</u>

#### <u>PATRONS</u>

**Exclusion Removal:** 

#### **ORDER 2024-59**

## AN ORDER OF THE INDIANA GAMING COMMISSION REGARDING THE PETITION FOR REMOVAL FROM THE EXCLUSION LIST OF VIET TRAN

<u>Action</u>: Upon motion by Michael Williams and second by Marc Fine, and unanimous vote of those present, the Commission approved Order 2024-59.

#### <u>VEP Appeal:</u>

### ORDER 2024-60 AN ORDER CONCERNING JOHN DOE 21-35's OBJECTION TO COMMISSION'S FINAL ORDER

<u>Action</u>: Upon motion by Marc Fine and second by Chuck Cohen, and unanimous vote of those present, the Commission approved Order 2024-60.

#### <u>License Renewals</u>

<u>Supplier's Renewals:</u>

#### **ORDER 2024-61**

## AN ORDER OF THE INDIANA GAMING COMMISSION CONCERNING RENEWAL OF SUPPLIER'S LICENSES

- 1) White Hat Gaming: valid May 24, 2024 through May 23, 2025;
- 2) Konami Gaming, Inc.: valid May 29, 2024 through May 28, 2025:
- 3) Everi Payments, Inc.: valid June 2, 2024 through June 1, 2025;
- 4) Gaming Arts, LLC: valid June 15, 2024 through June 14, 2025;
- 5) NeoGames Solutions, LLC: valid June 15, 2024 through June 14, 2025;
- 6) Ainsworth Game Technology: valid June 17, 2024 through June 16, 2025;
- 7) United States Playing Card Company: valid June 17, 2024 through June 16, 2025;
- 8) Novomatic America Sales, LLC: valid June 18, 2024 through June 17, 2025'

- 9) NRT Technology Corp.: valid June 23, 2024 through June 22, 2025;
- 10) VICI Properties, Inc.: valid June 29, 2024 through June 28, 2025;
- 11) Acres Manufacturing, Inc.: valid June 30, 2024 through June 29, 2025; and

12) Kambi (Sports Information Services Limited): valid July 10, 2024 through July 9, 2025.

#### **ORDER 2024-62**

## AN ORDER OF THE INDIANA GAMING COMMISSION RENEWING THE CASINO OWNER'S LICENSE AND WRITTEN POWER OF ATTORNEY FOR THE MAJESTIC STAR CASINO, LLC d/b/a HARD ROCK CASINO NORTHERN INDIANA

#### **ORDER 2024-63**

## AN ORDER RENEWING THE CASINO OWNER'S LICENSE AND WRITTEN POWER OF ATTORNEY FOR HORSESHOE HAMMOND, LLC

#### ORDER 2024-64

## AN ORDER OF THE INDIANA GAMING COMMISSION CONCERNING RENEWAL OF CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

1) The Majestic Star Casino, LLC d/b/a Hard Rock Casino Northern Indiana: valid May 11, 2024 through May 10, 2025.

#### ORDER 2024-65

## AN ORDER OF THE INDIANA GAMING COMMISSION CONCERNING RENEWAL OF VENDOR'S LICENSES

- 1) Seminole Hard Rock Digital LLC d/b/a Hard Rock Digital: valid May 11, 2024 through May 10, 2025;
- 2) Penn Sports Interactive LLC (Hollywood vendor): valid May 18, 2024 through May 17, 2025; and
- 3) Digital Gaming Corporation Limited d/b/a BetWay (Belterra vendor): valid May 28, 2024 through May 27, 2025.

#### ORDER 2024-66

## AN ORDER OF THE INDIANA GAMING COMMISSION CONCERNING RENEWAL OF PAID FANTASY SPORTS GAME OPERATOR'S LICENSES

- 1) DK Crown Holdings, Inc.: valid June 28, 2024 through June 27, 2025; and
- 2) FanDuel, Inc.: valid June 28, 2024 through June 27, 2025.

Action: Upon motion by Marc Fine and second by Adam Hill, and unanimous vote of those present, the Commission approved Orders 2024-61 through 2024-66.

#### **ORDER 2024-67**

## AN ORDER OF THE INDIANA GAMING COMMISSION CONCERNING THE PERMANENT SUPPLIER LICENSE OF MAROWN HOLDINGS LIMITED

**<u>Action</u>**: Upon motion by Marc Fine and second by Adam Hill, and unanimous vote of those present, the Commission approved Order 2024-67.

#### <u>Transfer of Ownership:</u>

## ORDER 2024-68 AN ORDER OF THE INDIANA GAMING COMMISSION APPROVING TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP OF EDF COMPLIANCE, LLC TO U.S. INTEGRITY, INC.

## ORDER 2024-69 AN ORDER OF THE INDIANA GAMING COMMISSION APPROVING TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP OF CDITH, LLC

Action: Upon motion by Michael Williams and second by Marc Fine, and unanimous vote of those present, the Commission approved Orders 2024-68 through 2024-69.

#### Disciplinary Actions:

Supplier's License Matters:

### ORDER 2024-70 IN RE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT ARISTOCRAT TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 24-ATI-02

Order 2024-70 involved a settlement agreement with Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. and includes one count. The supplier violated the rules for shipping electronic gaming devices. Aristocrat has agreed to a monetary settlement of \$1,500 in lieu of disciplinary action.

## ORDER 2024-71 IN RE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT CONNECTIONS IT, INC. 24-CIT-01

Order 2024-71 involved a settlement agreement with Connections IT, Inc. and includes one count. The supplier failed to renew two (2) occupational licenses in a timely manner. Connections IT has agreed to a monetary settlement of \$1,000 in lieu of disciplinary action.

## ORDER 2024-72 IN RE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT INCREDIBLE TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 24-IT-01

Order 2024-72 involved a settlement agreement with Incredible Technologies, Inc. and includes one count. The supplier violated the rules for shipping electronic gaming devices. Incredible Technologies has agreed to a monetary settlement of \$1,500 in lieu of disciplinary action.

### ORDER 2024-73 IN RE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT INTERBLOCK LUXURY GAMING PRODUCTS, LLC 24-IB-01

Order 2024-73 involved a settlement agreement with Interblock Luxury Gaming Products, LLC and includes two (2) counts. In count one, the supplier violated the rules for shipping electronic gaming devices. In count two, the supplier violated the rules for the vendor log while performing work at Bally's Evansville. Interblock has agreed to a monetary settlement of \$2,500 in lieu of disciplinary action.

## ORDER 2024-74 IN RE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT LNW GAMING, INC. d/b/a LIGHT & WONDER 24-LNW-01

Order 2024-74 involved a settlement agreement with LNW Gaming, Inc. d/b/a Light & Wonder and includes one count. The supplier failed to file a level one license application in a timely manner. Light & Wonder has agreed to a monetary settlement of \$1,500 in lieu of disciplinary action.

### ORDER 2024-75 IN RE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT PATRIOT GAMING AND ELECTRONICS, INC. 24-PG-01

Order 2024-75 involved a settlement agreement with Patriot Gaming and Electronics, Inc. and includes one count. The supplier violated licensing rules when an occupational licensee placed wagers at French Lick Resort Casino. Patriot has agreed to a monetary settlement of \$1,500 in lieu of disciplinary action.

## ORDER 2024-76 IN RE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT THE UNITED STATES PLAYING CARD COMPANY 24-USPC-02

Order 2024-76 involved a settlement agreement with The United States Playing Card Company and includes one count. The supplier violated the rules for shipping playing cards. The United States Playing Card Company has agreed to a monetary settlement of \$1,500 in lieu of disciplinary action.

### ORDER 2024-77 IN RE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT ZUVID, LLC 24-ZUVID-01

Order 2024-77 involved a settlement agreement with Zuvid LLC and includes one count. The supplier failed to renew an occupational license in a timely manner. Zuvid has agreed to a monetary settlement of \$1,000 in lieu of disciplinary action.

#### Casino License Matters:

## ORDER 2024-78 IN RE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT AMERISTAR CASINO EAST CHICAGO, LLC 24-AS-02

Order 2024-78 involved a settlement agreement with Ameristar East Chicago and includes one count. In count one, the casino allowed a minor to access the casino floor on six (6) separate occasions. Ameristar agreed to a monetary settlement of \$27,000 in lieu of disciplinary action.

## ORDER 2024-79 IN RE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT AZTAR INDIANA GAMING CO., LLC d/b/a BALLY'S EVANSVILLE 24-BE-02

Order 2024-79 involved a settlement agreement with Bally's Evansville and includes eight (8) counts. In count one, Bally's failed to notify surveillance while transporting funds on multiple occasions and failed to notify surveillance of a child support forfeiture. In count two, Bally's violated the rules on the currency collection process. In count three, Bally's violated the rules for sensitive keys on two (2) separate occasions. In count four, Bally's violated their internal controls when an electronic gaming device printed a ticket above the \$1,199.99 threshold on two (2) separate occasions and on one (1) occasion Bally's failed to notify the Commission of the violation. In count five, Bally's violated the rules for the soft count process. In count six, Bally's violated the rules for live gaming device fills. In

count seven, Bally's violated the rules for the vendor log on multiple occasions. In count eight, Bally's violated the rules of the Voluntary Exclusion Program when third-party vendor sent direct mail to 112 active program participants. Bally's Evansville agreed to a monetary settlement of \$73,700 and the submission of a corrective action plan for count five in lieu of disciplinary action.

## ORDER 2024-80 IN RE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT BELTERRA RESORT INDIANA, LLC 24-BT-02

Order 2024-80 involved a settlement agreement with Belterra Casino and includes two counts. In count one, Belterra violated the rules for sensitive keys. In count two, Belterra violated the rules for the removal, collection and counting of live gaming device tip boxes. Belterra agreed to a monetary settlement of \$2,500 in lieu of disciplinary action.

### ORDER 2024-81 IN RE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT BLUE CHIP CASINO, LLC 24-BC-02

Order 2024-81 involved a settlement agreement with Blue Chip Casino and includes three counts. In count one, Blue Chip violated the rules and their internal control procedures for the currency collection process and failed to notify Gaming Agents of an emergency drop on an electronic gaming device. In count two, Blue Chip violated the rules for sensitive keys on two (2) separate occasions. In count three, Blue Chip violated the rules for the soft count process. Blue Chip agreed to a monetary settlement of \$8,500 in lieu of disciplinary action.

## ORDER 2024-82 IN RE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT CSI OPERATING COMPANY, LLC d/b/a CAESARS SOUTHERN INDIANA 24-CS-02

Order 2024-82 involved a settlement agreement with Caesars Southern Indiana and includes seven (7) counts. In count one, Caesars Southern Indiana violated the rules for electronic gaming devices and failed to notify the Commission of the violation. In count two, Caesars Southern Indiana violated the rules for sensitive keys on multiple occasions. In count three, Caesars Southern Indiana violated the rules for the soft count process. In count four, Caesars Southern Indiana violated the rules for the statewide exclusion list audit and failed to notify Gaming Agents of statewide excluded person's presence on the casino floor on multiple occasions. In count five, Caesars Southern Indiana violated the rules for live gaming device fills and credits. In count six, Caesars Southern Indiana violated the rules for the soft the rules for lives for tips and gratuities. In count seven, Caesars Southern Indiana violated the rules of the Voluntary Exclusion Program when a program participant was able to conduct a cash

advance. Caesars Southern Indiana agreed to a monetary settlement of \$22,000 in lieu of disciplinary action.

## ORDER 2024-83 IN RE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT BLUE SKY CASINO, LLC d/b/a FRENCH LICK RESORT CASINO 24-FL-02

Order 2024-83 involved a settlement agreement with French Lick Resort Casino and includes two counts. In count one, French Lick violated the rules for sensitive keys on three (3) separate occasions and on one (1) occasion an occupational licensee failed to report the violation. In count two, French Lick violated the rules for live gaming device fills. French Lick agreed to a monetary settlement of \$5,000 in lieu of disciplinary action.

## ORDER 2024-84 IN RE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT MAJESTIC STAR CASINO, LLC d/b/a HARD ROCK CASINO NORTHERN INDIANA 24-HR-02

Order 2024-84 involved a settlement agreement with Hard Rock Northern Indiana and includes two counts. In count one, Hard Rock allowed a minor to access the casino floor on two (2) separate occasions. In count two, Hard Rock violated the rules for live gaming device fills and credits. Hard Rock agreed to a monetary settlement of \$8,000 in lieu of disciplinary action.

### ORDER 2024-85 IN RE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT HOOSIER PARK, LLC d/b/a HARRAH'S HOOSIER PARK 24-HP-02

Order 2024-85 involved a settlement agreement with Harrah's Hoosier Park and includes two counts. In count one, Harrah's Hoosier Park violated the rules for sensitive keys on two (2) separate occasions. In count two, Harrah's Hoosier Park failed to safeguard assets when an emergency fire door was left unsecured, and a patron was able to obtain access to the area. Harrah's Hoosier Park agreed to a monetary settlement of \$4,000 in lieu of disciplinary action.

## ORDER 2024-86 IN RE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT INDIANA GAMING COMPANY, LLC d/b/a HOLLYWOOD CASINO LAWRENCEBURG 24-HW-02

Order 2024-86 involved a settlement agreement with Hollywood Lawrenceburg and includes three counts. In count one, Hollywood violated the rules for safeguarding assets and violated their internal controls for Cage procedures. In count two, Hollywood violated the rules for sensitive keys. In count three, Hollywood violated the rules for live gaming device fills. Hollywood has agreed to a monetary settlement of \$5,500 in lieu of disciplinary action.

## ORDER 2024-87 IN RE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT HORSESHOE HAMMOND, LLC 24-HH-02

Order 2024-87 involved a settlement agreement with Horseshoe Hammond and includes three counts. Horseshoe Hammond violated the rules for the currency collection and their internal controls for emergency drops for electronic gaming devices. In count two, Horseshoe Hammond violated the rules for sensitive keys on multiple occasions. In count three, Horseshoe Hammond violated the licensing rules when multiple employees were found to be working without a Level 3 license. Horseshoe Hammond has agreed to a monetary settlement of \$11,500 in lieu of disciplinary action.

## ORDER 2024-88 IN RE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT CENTAUR ACQUISITION, LLC d/b/a HORSESHOE INDIANAPOLIS 24-HI-02

Order 2024-88 involved a settlement agreement with Horseshoe Indianapolis and includes eight (8) counts. In count one, Horseshoe Indianapolis failed to notify surveillance of an even exchange and failed to notify surveillance of a money transport and surveillance failed to properly log the event. In count two, Horseshoe Indianapolis failed to notify Gaming Agents of a regulatory violation on two (2) separate occasions. In count three, Horseshoe Indianapolis allowed a minor to obtain access to the casino floor. In count four, Horseshoe Indianapolis violated their internal control procedures for Freebet Blackjack. In count five, Horseshoe Indianapolis violated the rules for progressive electronic gaming devices. In count six, Horseshoe Indianapolis violated the rules for sensitive keys. In count seven, Horseshoe Indianapolis violated the rules for live gaming device inventory closers on multiple occasions. In count eight, Horseshoe Indianapolis violated the rules for live gaming device fills on multiple occasions. Horseshoe Indianapolis has agreed to a monetary settlement of \$15,250 in lieu of disciplinary action.

### ORDER 2024-89 IN RE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT GAMING ENTERTAINMENT (INDIANA), LLC d/b/a RISING STAR CASINO RESORT 24-RR-02

Order 2024-89 involved a settlement agreement with Rising Star and includes three (3) counts. In count one, Rising Star allowed a minor to obtain access to the casino floor. In count two, Rising Star violated their internal control procedures for remote access to gaming systems. In count three, Rising Star violated the rules for live gaming device fills. Rising Star has agreed to a monetary settlement of \$3,500 in lieu of disciplinary action.

## Sports Wagering Vendor License Matters

#### **<u>Disciplinary Actions</u>:**

### ORDER 2024-90 IN RE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT AMERICAN WAGERING, INC. 24-AW-02

Order 2024-90 involved a settlement agreement with American Wagering d/b/a Caesars Sportsbook and includes four counts. In count one, Caesars Sportsbook failed to timely notify the Commission of a termination for two (2) occupational licensees. In count two, Caesars Sportsbook failed to file a Level one license application in a timely manner. In Count three, Caesars Sportsbook violated the rule for geolocation. In count four, Caesars Sportsbook violated the rules for the vendor log while performing work at Bally's Evansville. Caesars Sportsbook has agreed to a monetary settlement of \$16,000 in lieu of disciplinary action.

## ORDER 2024-91 IN RE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT CROWN IN GAMING LLC d/b/a DRAFTKINGS 24-DK-01

Order 2024-91 involved a settlement agreement with Crown IN Gaming, LLC d/b/a DraftKings and includes one count. DraftKings violated the licensing rules when an employee was working without a Level 2 license. DraftKings has agreed to a monetary settlement of \$1,500.

## ORDER 2024-92 IN RE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT POINTSBET INDIANA, LLC d/b/a FANATICS 24-PB-01

Order 2024-92 is a settlement agreement with PointsBet Indiana, LLC operating as Fanatics and includes one count. Fanatics violated the rules for prohibited participants when a prohibited participant was allowed to place wagers on their platform. Fanatics has agreed to a monetary settlement of \$2,500 in lieu of disciplinary action.

### ORDER 2024-93 IN RE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT PENN SPORTS INTERACTIVE, LLC d/b/a ESPN BET 24-PSI-02

Order 2024-93 involved a settlement agreement with Penn Sports Interactive, LLC operating as ESPN BET and includes one count. ESPN BET operator failed to timely notify the Commission of a termination for three (3) occupational licensees. ESPN BET has agreed to a monetary settlement of \$1,000.

## ORDER 2024-94 IN RE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT BETMGM, LLC d/b/a ROAR DIGITAL 24-ROAR-02

Order 2024-94 involved a settlement agreement with BetMGM, LLC d/b/a Roar Digital and includes two counts. In count one, Roar Digital failed to renew seven (7) occupational licenses in a timely manner. In count two, Roar Digital violated the rules for prohibited participants when a prohibited participant was allowed to place wagers on their platform. Roar Digital has agreed to a monetary settlement of \$7,500.

Action: Upon motion by Adam Hill, second by Chuck Cohen, and unanimous vote of those present, the Commission adopted Orders 2024-70 through 2024-94.

#### Felony Waiver:

### ORDER 2024-95 AN ORDER OF THE INDIANA GAMING COMMISSION REGARDING REQUEST FOR WAIVER OF FELONY DISQUALIFICATION FOR WESLEY SCOTT

\*Order 2024-96 was removed from the agenda

<u>Action</u>: Upon motion by Marc Fine, second by Michael Williams, and unanimous vote of those present, the Commission adopted Orders 2024-95 and the removal of Order 2024-96\*.

## **Disciplinary** Action – License Denial:

### ORDER 2024-97 AN ORDER CONCERNING MEGAN REIDER'S APPLICATION FOR PERMANENT OCCUPATIONAL LICENSE

## ORDER 2024-98 AN ORDER CONCERNING ANDREW RAMOS'S APPLICATION FOR PERMANENT OCCUPATIONAL LICENSE

## ORDER 2024-99 AN ORDER CONCERNING GIA STRIDIRON'S APPLICATION FOR PERMANENT OCCUPATIONAL LICENSE

## ORDER 2024-100 AN ORDER CONCERNING KENDRA WILLIAMS'S APPLICATION FOR PERMANENT OCCUPATIONAL LICENSE

Action: Upon motion by Marc Fine, second by Chuck Cohen, and unanimous vote of those present, the Commission adopted Orders 2024-97 through 2024-100.

### **Disciplinary** Actions – Settlement:

#### ORDER 2024-101

AN ORDER OF THE INDIANA GAMING COMMISSION APPROVING THE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT WITH RANDY TORRES

### **ORDER 2024-102**

# AN ORDER OF THE INDIANA GAMING COMMISSION APPROVING THE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT WITH CASEY BOYD

### ORDER 2024-103 AN ORDER OF THE INDIANA GAMING COMMISSION APPROVING THE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT WITH VELMA SELLS

ORDER 2024-104 AN ORDER OF THE INDIANA GAMING COMMISSION APPROVING THE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT WITH WALTER STOUT

#### **ORDER 2024-105**

## AN ORDER OF THE INDIANA GAMING COMMISSION APPROVING THE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT WITH DARON WILLIAMS

Action: Upon motion by Chuck Cohen, second by Marc Fine, and unanimous vote of those present, the Commission adopted Orders 2024-101 through 2024-105.

#### Casino Matters:

#### Financing:

## ORDER 2024-106 AN ORDER OF THE INDIANA GAMING COMMISSION APPROVING VICI'S REQUEST TO PURCHASE THE REAL ESTATE ASSETS ASSOCIATED WITH HARRAH'S HOOSIER PARK AND HORSESHOE INDIANAPOLIS

Action: Upon motion by Michael Williams, second by Chuck Cohen, and unanimous vote of those present, the Commission adopted Order 2024-106.

## ORDER 2024-107 AN ORDER OF THE INDIANA GAMING COMMISSION RATIFYING THE AMENDED LOCAL DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN VIGO COUNTY, INDIANA AND CDITH, INC.

Action: Upon motion by Michael Williams, second by Chuck Cohen, and unanimous vote of those present, the Commission adopted Order 2024-107.

#### <u>Boxing/MMA:</u>

#### **ORDER 2024-108**

### AN ORDER OF THE INDIANA GAMING COMMISSION REGARDING THE COMMISSION'S CLAIM AGAINST D&M PROMOTION d/b/a DM FIGHT PROMOTIONS' SURETY BOND

Action: Upon motion by Adam Hill, second by Marc Fine, and unanimous vote of those present, the Commission adopted Order 2024-108.

#### Presentation:

Director of Audit, Billy Quist gave a presentation of IGC Audit Division.

#### <u>Meeting Adjournment:</u>

The next meeting will be announced via the Commission's website when confirmed. Meeting was adjourned by Chairman Thompson at 11:57AM.

Sullwan *1* i Liz Sullivan

THE INDIANA GAMING COMMISSION:

24 91 Milton Thompson, Chairman Date

Date

 $\mathcal{A}$ 

Mike Williams, Commissioner